From: i Admin. Assistant (JMD)

To: ‘Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)
cc: { Admin. Assistant }(SMO)

Sent: 7/13/2011 4:22:30 PM

Subject: Congressional Priority Report, 7/12/11

Department of Justice
Executive Secretariat
Daily Report for 07/12/2011

ACTION DOCUMENT
MAIL TYPE DUE DATE | COMPONENT WORKFLOW | DATE ADDRESSED
ID RECEIVED TO
Congressional Priority | 7/26/2011 | CRT | 2383772 | 07/11/2011 | AG
FROM:
SUBJECT:

Congressional Pri

FROM:

-~ Unrelated

Congressional Pri

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Congressional Pri

FROM: The Honorable Darrell Issa, , U.S. House of Representatives, Washington, DC 20515

SUBJECT: (Copy rec'd via email from OLA) Ltr from Chmn Issa, Oversight and Government Reform Comte and RMM
Grassley, Judiciary Comte, expressing concerns that ATF has afforded potential witnesses for the Comte's
investigation into Operation Fast and Furious access to a shared drive on its computer system replete with
pertinent investigative documents, including official ATF e-mails. Requesting that the DOJ provide answers
to the following questions NLT 07/18/11 and promptly self-report this matter to OIG. See related corres in

ES.
Congressional Priority | 7/26/2011 | OLA | 2384142 | 07/11/2011 | AG
FROM: The Honorable Darrell Issa, , U.S. House of Representatives, Washington, DC 20515

DOJ-FF-49676



SUBJECT: (Copy rec'd from OLA via email) Ltr from Chmn Issa, Oversight and Government Reform Comte and RMM
Grassley, Judiciary Comte, requesting that DOJ provide all records relating to communication between the
following list of individuals pertaining to Operation Fast and Furious NLT 7/18/2011. See WF 2382449 &
related corres in ES.

Congressional Priority | 7/27/2011 | DEA | 2384148 | 07/11/2011 | AG & DEA

FROM:

SUBJECT:

— Unrelated

SUBJECT:

Congressional Priority Total: 7

Admin. Assistant
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